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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 11:57 AM
To: assignments
Cc: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Subject: New Assignment -Part 1  Physical RI-28/3/23   LIB ref: AVS22/0808   RE: ACC 

INVLSLX5749Y (axa) > SKS1159P (sompo ) SKJ80K (oi) > SLT7369T (tp-msig) ON 
28/3/2022

Attachments: LOD Part 1.pdf; 2nd veh = OIV (SKJ80K) GIAR (2).pdf; 3rd veh = SKS1159P GIAR.pdf; 
4th Veh= TP GIA SLX5749Y (1).pdf

Dear LKK,  
  
Due to parties are far apart on quantum of damages, we are unable to close the gap on COR, kindly proceed to 
conduct physical re-inspection as follows: 
  

3rd party vehicle SLT7369T 

Date                      28-03-2023 (Tuesday) 

Time                      1000HRS 

Venue   & 
contact 
person                

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2, 
#01-36, Kaki Bukit @ 
Autohub, Singapore 
417921 
CONTACT PERSON : Jia Hui 
@ 68420302 

  
  
Please find the attached relevant documents and will send it in separate emails. 
  
Meanwhile, kindly confirm the physical RI as arranged.  
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Esther Cheah 
Claims Department 
─────────── 
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280794 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently 
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data 
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


